

ARYO CAESAR PRATOMO

Jakarta, Indonesia | P: +62 85776501714 | acaesarp@gmail.com | [linkedin.com/in/aryocaesar](https://www.linkedin.com/in/aryocaesar)

SUMMARY

A versatile and accountable recent graduate looking for an entry-level position in the business or financial sectors. Within four years of college, he has experience managing, leading, and coordinating people in an organization and the college events committee. His recent extracurricular and internship activities have given him a solid foundation and allowed him to hone his software skills, analytical approach to tasks, and ability to work under pressure. He has a strong work ethic, attention to detail, and a desire to learn about new technology and business issues. Additionally, he can work both independently and collaboratively.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITAS INDONESIA

Bachelor of Science

Major in Biology; Minor in Environmental Biology

Cumulative GPA: 3.50/4.00

Depok, Indonesia

2018 – 2022

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NATIONAL RESEARCH AND INNOVATION AGENCY RI (BRIN RI)

Internship - Student Researcher

Jakarta, Indonesia

Mar 2022 – Jul 2022

- Collaborated with BRIN RI to conduct environmental research and monitoring at the three research sites.
- Planned and systematized 30% of the whole research activities and analyzed research data with Microsoft Excel.
- Presented and reported the research results at the International Seminar on Ocean Sciences and Sustainability (ISOSS) 2022.

PT. PERIKANAN INDONESIA

Quality Assurance Intern

Jakarta, Indonesia

Sep 2021 – Feb 2022

- Examined and reported the implementation of sustainable principles (Dolphin Safe Certificate) and Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP).
- Arranged the inventory production data for monthly operational reports.
- Assisted my mentor in informing the importance of sustainable fisheries practices in all production activities to all staff.

ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE

SPECIAL INTEREST GROUP IN MARINE BIOLOGY (SIGMA-B UI)

President of SIGMA-B UI

Depok, Indonesia

Jun 2020 – May 2021

- Led the management of SIGMA-B UI and maintained work programs that were directly under my supervision and made 80% of them keep running during the pandemic.
- Created a unique program, the SIGMA-B UI group discussion, to help members learn more about marine conservation and sustainability, improve their skills in the field, and keep in touch with alumna throughout the epidemic.
- Convinced stakeholders to participate as speakers in the Blue Economy webinar.

Staff of SIGMA-B UI Exploration and Research Division

Apr 2019 – Jun 2020

- Facilitated the members in improving their skills and knowledge in sustainable marine development.
- Provided and reviewed reliable literature and material to support marine exploration and research activities.
- Increased the sigma members' participation in marine exploration activities by 50%.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

UI Biology Festival 9th

Head of Logistic and Transport Division

Depok, Indonesia
Jun 2020 – Mar 2021

- Coordinated all logistics and transport staff with the daily manager of UI Biofest 9th
- Arranged proper equipment, vendor, transportation, and accommodation throughout the event
- Invented a new division namely creative consultant to fulfill online activities during the Covid-19 pandemic

New Comers Festival 2019

Head of Logistic Division

Depok, Indonesia
Aug 2019 – Oct 2019

- Formed the contracts and regulations for the purchase and rental of equipment
- Maximized the equipment that can be rented for free and minimized expenses for logistics needs
- Reported the work results of logistic activities to the chairman of the committee

CERTIFICATIONS

Corporate Finance Institute - Online Course

2022

Introduction to Banking

- Fulfilled all evaluations, comprehended the balance sheet and revenue statement of the bank, and understand how a bank produced returns.

Introduction to Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG)

- Completed all assessments and concluded an overview of the ESG framework and how it supports overall enterprise risk management.

Excel Fundamentals - Formulas for Finance

- Accomplished all assignments and learned all of the Excel for Finance shortcuts, features, and formulas.

ACCA and CIMB Group - Virtual Experience

2022

Sustainability in Banking

- Gained virtual experience from ACCA, including identifying ESG risks and controversies in the palm oil industry and creating a potential KPI for sustainability performance.

RevoU Mini Course

2022

Intro to Product Management

- Finished all required tasks and gained knowledge of the product management function within a company, the process of product development, and problem-solving as a product manager.

ADDITIONAL

Technical Skills: Intermediate in Microsoft Office (Excel, Word, PowerPoints, OneNote).

Languages: Fluent in Bahasa Indonesia; Intermediate in English.

Interests: Sustainability in Business, Environmental Management.